



Kevin joined CRD Building Consultants and Engineers in April 2019 having previously worked as a Senior Quantity Surveyor for Altus Group.

Kevin has over 9 + years experience as a Quantity Surveyor and has been involved on a wide range of projects. Kevin has been involved on the largest Health projects in NSW history.

Kevin has been involved in projects from a variety of sectors, providing the client initial cost budget for the project to assessing and providing recommendation of the tender package to proceeding issue monthly payment certificates and settling the final account.

Coming from a PQS background Kevin has gained experience working with Tier 1-3 Contractors throughout NSW with overall project budgets ranging from \$20mil - \$1bil.

W www.crdbe.com.au
 A Suite 2, 72-82 Mann Street
 Gosford, NSW 2250 | Australia

Kevin Fagan

Senior Quantity Surveyor - Gosford

Expertise

- Health, Residential, Commercial and Industrial Insurance Claims
- Construction Detailed Cost Estimates
- Elemental Replacement Cost Estimates
- Litigated Matters & Expert Reports
- Value at Risk Reports
- Tender Management, Analysis & Appraisals
- Progress claims & Final account
- Variation assessments
- Verify Quote Costs
- Indemnity Valuation Reports
- Bills of Quantities

Experience

April 2019 – Current	Senior Quantity Surveyor, <i>CRD Building Consultants and Engineers</i>
2016 – 2018	Senior Quantity Surveyor <i>Altus Group</i>
2016 – 2016	Quantity Surveyor <i>Donald Cant Watts Corke</i>
2015 – 2016	Quantity Surveyor <i>NSW Land and Housing Corporation</i>
2013 – 2015	Quantity Surveyor <i>Sergon Building Consultants</i>
2010 – 2012	Estimator <i>Caine Construction Joinery and Building Contractor</i>

Qualifications & Training

- Bachelor of Science Degree: Quantity Surveying
- Certificate in Workplace Health and Safety
- Higher Certificate in Science in Construction Studies
- Proficient in cost planning with Building Information Modeling (BIM)

Affiliations

- Member of the Australian Institute of Quantity Surveyors – MAIQS
- Certified Quantity Surveyor by Australian Institute of Quantity Surveyors – CQS

Licenses

- OHS General Site Induction Certificate, NSW